
Resident A representation   APPENDIX 10A 

From:]  
Sent: 08 June 2021 14:26 

To: WWW: Licensing 
Subject: Re: Holistic Services-r/o Dynevor Terrace, Nelson, CF46 6PD 

 

Tracey, 

 

I would like to object to the granting of the premises licence for Holistic Services. 

 

My reasons being: -  

 

The premises is located in a quiet residential area where many families and young children 

live. The granting of the sale of alcohol between 8am and 23:00, 7 days a week seems totally 

unjustified. Allowing the sale of alcohol on the premises for such a period is in 

contradiction of what the surrounding area has been developed for. 

 

There are already many licenced premises and late night takeaways in the area to 

accommodate the local people. 

 

Entry to the property includes access to two residential properties and the combination of all 

day alcohol sales does not fit with quiet enjoyment of a residential area. 

 

Inevitably access and egress from the areas of Nelson will include a small right of way and a 

rear lane behind Dynevor Terrace. The properties of Dynevor terrace have no front gardens 

so none of these options are good in terms of public nuisance with late night activity for the 

surrounding neighbours.  

 

Regards, 

 


